

7 4621-7

12/9/2010

1/10

 <p align="center">U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY Office of Pesticide Programs Registration Division (7504P) 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20460</p>	<p>EPA Registration No. 74621-7</p>	<p>Date of Issuance: DEC 9 2010</p>
<p align="center">NOTICE OF PESTICIDE: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Registration <input type="checkbox"/> Reregistration (under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended)</p>	<p>Term of Issuance: Conditional Registration</p> <p>Name of Pesticide Product: Bug Stomper Spray & Wipe</p>	
<p>Name and Address of Registrant (include ZIP Code): Bug Stomper II, LLC c/o Mr. Andy Carraway P.O. Box 704 Springhill, LA 71075</p>		
<p><small>Note: Changes in labeling differing in substance from that accepted in connection with this registration must be submitted to and accepted by the Registration Division prior to use of the label in commerce. In any correspondence on this product always refer to the above EPA registration number.</small></p>		
<p>On the basis of information furnished by the registrant, the above named pesticide is hereby registered under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act.</p> <p>Registration is in no way to be construed as an endorsement or recommendation of this product by the Agency. In order to protect health and the environment, the Administrator, on his motion, may at any time suspend or cancel the registration of a pesticide in accordance with the Act. The acceptance of any name in connection with the registration of a product under this Act is not to be construed as giving the registrant a right to exclusive use of the name or to its use if it has been covered by others.</p> <p>This product is conditionally registered in accordance with FIFRA sec. 3(c)(7)(a) provided that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Submit and/or cite all data required for registration of your product under FIFRA Sec. 3(c)(5) when the Agency requires all registrants of similar products to submit such data, and submit acceptable responses required for reregistration of your product under FIFRA sec. 4. 		
<p>Signature of Approving Official: See page #5. Richard J. Gebken, Product Manager (10) Registration Division, Insecticide Branch</p>	<p>Date: DEC 9 2010</p>	

2. Revisions for page 1 of label:

- a. Update the First Aid statements to be listed in the following order, which is listed in order of Acute Toxicology severity:

- “If on Skin or Clothing....
 - If Inhaled....”

All other routes of Acute exposure are Category IV, and they may be removed at the discretion of Bug Stomper II, LLC.

- b. Remove the following marketing claims:

- i. A Concentrate Pyrenone® Micro Emulsion. ¹
- ii. Remove “Repels” from the claim “Kills and Repels Biting Flies”²
- iii. Revise the site claims as follows by refining or removing the sites identified with a strikethrough: “For Use in Homes, Institutions, nonfood areas of Restaurants, Food Processing Plants, and Dairies), ~~Livestock~~, Outdoor areas around homes for mosquitoes ~~control~~, and ~~for control of Fleas and Brown Dog Ticks on Premises and on Pets~~ on pets (dogs and cats only).”
- iv. Remove the claim “Multi Purpose” This implies that the product can be used for purposes other than as an insecticide.
- v. Remove the following claim: “Multi-Bug Killer”
- vi. Modify the following claim as follows: “Contains Pyrethrins, an Insecticide Derived from Chrysanthemum Flowers”

- c. Revise the Ingredient Statement as follows:

- i. The active ingredients identified under the title “Active Ingredients” must be indented.
- ii. Revise Piperonyl Butoxide* as follows: “Piperonyl butoxide: Technical* The associated footnote below must read as follows: “*Consists of 0.80% (butylcarbityl)(6-propylpiperonyl) ether and 0.20% related compounds.”
- iii. Decimal align all percentages listed in the ingredient statement.

- d. Revise the registration number to read “EPA Reg. No. 74621-7.

- e. The Net Contents must be expressed in fluid ounces, since this product is not packaged as an aerosol.

- f. Revise the 2nd sentence within the HOT LINE NUMBER subsection to read “For additional information on this product (including health concerns, medical emergencies or pesticide incidents), you may call 1-800-xxx-xxxx.”³

3. Revisions for page 2 of label:

- a. Change the statement within the Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals section as follows: “Avoid contact with skin or clothing. Harmful if inhaled. Avoid breathing spray mist. Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse. Wash hands thoroughly with soap and water after handling, and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.” Additionally, if you wish to retain the other 3 acute toxicology First Aid Statements (as described in section 2 a. above; the respective additions for this section would be

¹ This product is a ready to use product, and therefore not a concentrate. In addition, you must explain how this product is a micro emulsion.

² Pyrethrins and Piperonyl butoxide are not classified as repellents by the Agency.

³ Please note that the “1-800-xxx-xxxx” must be substituted with a valid phone number that is available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week for answering and responding to any medical emergencies or health concerns.

“Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through skin. Causes moderate eye irritation.”

- b. Within the box identified as “General Use Restrictions & Precautions”
 - i. Revise the subsection heading to read “USE RESTRICTIONS”
 - ii. Remove all statements referencing livestock. This product has been classified as non-food use only.
 - iii. Revise the statement by modifying the statement as follows: “Do not use in aircraft cabins ~~except in compliance with PR Notice 96-3.~~” PR Notice 96-3 specifically prohibits use in aircraft cabins, thus this notice does not need to be referenced.
 - iv. Remove the following statement: “In food handling and processing facilities: Do not make space spray applications when the facilities in operation. Prior to space spray applications, cover or remove food and cover food processing surfaces or clean after treatment and before use.” Replace with the following statement: “Do not use this product in food handling areas of food processing facilities and or eating establishments, including serving areas.”
 - v. Remove the statement “For pet use: consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on Dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after using ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs of sensitivity occur, bathe your pet with mild soap and rinse with large amounts of water. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately.” This statement will be moved to the section entitled “TO KILL Fleas and Ticks on DOGS and CATS” within the Directions for Use. (see Section 4 f below)

- 4. Revisions for page 3 of label:
 - a. Modify the following statement from the Directions for Use as follows: “ON ~~LIVESTOCK HORSES~~: To ~~protect cattle~~ treat, horses ~~and hogs~~ ~~from~~ for Horn Flies, Houseflies, Mosquitoes and Gnats apply a light mist sufficient to wet The surface of the hair. **Do not use on horses intended for slaughter.**
 - b. TO KILL Stable Flies, Horse Flies and Deer Flies, apply at a rate of 2 ounces per adult horse sufficient to wet the hair thoroughly. Repeat treatment daily ~~or at intervals necessary~~ to get ~~continued~~ adequate protection.
 - c. TO KILL Blood-Sucking Lice on horses, apply to the infested areas of the horse, using a stiff brush to gently spray to the base of the hair. Repeat every 2 to 3 weeks if required.
 - d. Remove the following statement: ~~TO KILL Poultry Lice, spray roasts, walls and nests or cages thoroughly.~~
 - e. Remove the following statement: ~~TO KILL Bedbugs and Mites in poultry houses, spray crevices of roost poles, cracks in walls, and cracks in nests where the bedbugs and mites hide.~~
 - f. Revise the following statement within the Directions for Use as follows: “To Kill Fleas and Ticks **ON DOGS AND CATS ONLY**: For pet use: Consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on Dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after using ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs of sensitivity occur, bathe your pet with mild soap and rinse with large amounts of water. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately. Start spraying at the animal’s head, avoiding the eyes, nose and mouth as you spray. Make sure the

animals entire body is covered including the legs, under body and tail. While spraying, fluff the hair so that the spray will penetrate the skin. Make sure spray wets thoroughly. Avoid contact with genitalia. Repeat application every week, if necessary.

- g. Revise the following subsection as follows: OUTDOORS: (Camping, fishing, hunting) - Spray ~~outer clothing and~~ immediate surroundings. ~~Repels~~ Kills Biting Flies, Mosquitoes, Midges and Gnats. If sprayed every hour or so, will aid in keeping immediate surroundings free from Mosquitoes. In rare cases skin irritation results, avoid continued contact. Do not pour or squirt - use with a good sprayer which will ~~throw~~ dispense a heavy course line mist.”

5. Revisions for page 4 of label:

- a. Within the box identified as “General Use Restrictions & Precautions”
 - i. Revise the subsection heading to read “USE RESTRICTIONS”
 - ii. Remove the statement “For pet use: consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on Dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after using ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs of sensitivity occur, bathe your pet with mild soap and rinse with large amounts of water. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately.” This statement will be moved to the section entitled “TO KILL Fleas and Ticks on DOGS and CATS” within the Directions for Use. (see Section 4 f above)
- b. Revise the following statement within the Directions for Use as follows: “Fleas and Ticks **ON DOGS AND CATS ONLY**: For pet use: Consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on Dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after using ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs of sensitivity occur, bathe your pet with mild soap and rinse with large amounts of water. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately. Start spraying at the animal’s head, avoiding the eyes, nose and mouth as you spray. Make sure the animals entire body is covered including the legs, under body and tail. While spraying, fluff the hair so that the spray will penetrate the skin. Make sure spray wets thoroughly. Avoid contact with genitalia. Repeat application every week, if necessary.
- c. Within the STORAGE AND DISPOSAL section for the {Professional Use Product}, revise the “**Container Disposal**: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Triple rinse container (or equivalent) promptly after emptying. Triple rinse as follows: Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or a mix tank and drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Fill the container ¼ full with water and recap. Shake for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application equipment or a rinse tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal. Drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Repeat this procedure two more times. Offer for recycling if available for reconditioning if appropriate, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by other procedures approved by state and local authorities.”
- d. Within the STORAGE AND DISPOSAL section for the {Consumer Use Product}, revise the “**Storage**” subsection header to read “**Pesticide Storage**”
- e. Within the STORAGE AND DISPOSAL section for the {Consumer Use Product}, revise the “**Disposal**” subsection header to read “**Pesticide Disposal**”

- 6. Revisions for page 5 of label:
 - a. Remove the following claims
 - i. Leaves No [Lingering][Objectionable][Insecticide] Odor” This is an implied safety claim.
 - ii. “Unscented” There is no information in the application that would qualify this claim.
 - iii. “No Aerosol Fumes” There is no information in the application that would qualify this claim.
 - iv. ‘Kills With Pyrethrin Insecticide”

- 7. Submit two (2) copies of the revised final printed label for the record before the product is released for shipment. :

If the above conditions are not complied with, the registration will be subject to cancellation in accordance with FIFRA section 6(e). Your release for shipment of the product constitutes acceptance of these conditions.

A copy of the label stamped “Accepted with Comments” and hard copies of the acute toxicity and product chemistry reviews for this product are enclosed for your records.

FOR 
Richard J. Gebken
Product Manager (10)
Insecticide Branch
Registration Division (7504P)

BUG STOMPER SPRAY & WIPE

~~(A Concentrate Pyrethrum Micro-Emulsion)~~

- Clear - Stable - Leaves No Oily Or Objectionable Residues
- Effective, Fast Acting Insecticide
- Kills And Repels Biting flies
- For Use In Homes, Institutions, Livestock And Outdoors For Mosquito Control For Control Of Fleas And Brown Dog Ticks On Premises And On Pets
- Apply With Conventional Mechanical Or Compressed Air Equipment

~~Multi-Purpose~~

~~Multi-Bug-Killer~~

- Kills Crawling & Flying Insects On Contact
- Contains Pyrethrin (Insecticide) Derived From Flowers
- Water Based
- Plant Spray Bug Killer
- House & Garden Insect Killer
- Flying & Crawling Insect Killer]

ACCEPTED
with COMMENTS
In EPA Letter Dated:

December 9, 2010

Under the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act,
as amended, for the pesticide
registered under EPA Reg. No.
74621-7

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS

Pyrethrins	0.10%
Piperonyl Butoxide*	1.00%
OTHER INGREDIENTS	98.90%
	100.00%

*(butylcarbityl) (6-propylpiperonyl) ether and related compounds.

PRECAUCION AL CONSUMIDOR: Si usted no lee ingles, no use este producto hasta que la etiqueta le haya sido explicada ampliamente.
(TO THE USER: If you cannot read English, do not use this product until the label has been fully explained to you.)

EPA REG. NO. 74621-7

EPA EST. NO. 74621-LA-1

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN CAUTION

FIRST AID	
If Swallowed:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advice. • Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow. • Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by the poison control center or doctor. • Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.
If Inhaled:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Move person to fresh air. • If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then give artificial respiration, preferably by mouth-to-mouth, if possible. • Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment advice.
If On Skin Or Clothing:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Take off contaminated clothing. • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes. • Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
If In Eyes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. • Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. • Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor or going for treatment. In case of medical emergencies or health and safety inquiries or in case of fire, leaking or damaged containers, information may be obtained by calling 1-877-315-9819.

See Side/Back Panel For Additional Precautions

NET CONTENTS:

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
Hazards To Humans & Domestic Animals

CAUTION

Harmful if swallowed. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling. Remove contaminated clothing and wash clothing before reuse.

{alternate text for professional use label}

(Personal Protective Equipment (PPE):

Mixers, loaders, applicators and other handlers must wear the following:

- Long-sleeve shirt,
- Long pants
- Shoes and socks

In addition to the above PPE, applicators using hand-held foggers in an enclosed area must wear a half-face, full-face or hood-style NIOSH-approval respirator with:

- A dust/mist filtering cartridge (MSHA/NIOSH approval number prefix TC-21C) or
- A canister approved for pesticides (MSHA/NIOSH approval number prefix TC-14G) or
- A cartridge or canister with any R, P or HE filter.

User Safety Recommendations:

- Follow manufacturer's instructions for cleaning/maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables exist, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry.
- Discard clothing and other absorbent material that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with this product. Do not reuse them.]

Environmental Hazards

This pesticide is extremely toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and invertebrates. To protect the environment, do not allow pesticide to enter or run off into storm drains, drainage ditches, gutters or surface waters. Applying this product in calm weather when rain is not predicted for the next 24 hours will help to ensure that wind or rain does not blow or wash pesticide off the treatment area. Rinsing application equipment over the treated area will help avoid run off to water bodies or drainage systems.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE -- PROFESSIONAL LABELING:

~~**GENERAL USE RESTRICTIONS & PRECAUTIONS**~~

- Apply this product only as specified on this label.
- Except when applying to animals (pets & livestock), do not allow others to enter until sprays have dried.
- Except when applying to animals (pets & livestock), do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons, either directly or through drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area during application.
- After space spray applications, do not enter or allow others to enter until vapors, mists and aerosols have dispersed and the treated area has been thoroughly ventilated.
- After space spraying, do not remain in treated area. Exit area immediately and remain outside the treated area until aerosols, vapors and/or mists have dispersed.
- Dry clean treated clothes before wearing.
- Do not make outdoor applications during rain.
- Do not apply directly into sewers or drains or to any area like a gutter where drainage to storm sewers, water bodies or aquatic habitat can occur. Do not allow the product to enter any drain during or after application.
- Not for use in outdoor residential misting systems.
- Do not use in aircraft cabins ~~except in compliance with PR Notice 06-3.~~
- Remove pets, birds and cover fish aquariums before application.
- Do not use this product on or around electrical equipment due to the possibility of shock hazard.
- Do not use this product on surfaces that can be harmed or stained by water.
- ~~For pet use: Consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately.~~

INDOOR APPLICATION:

For maximum effectiveness, a combination of spot, surface treatment and fogging is recommended.

SURFACE SPRAYING: To kill *Cockroaches, Palmetto Bugs, Ants, Silverfish, Spiders, Crickets, Clovermites, Cheese Mites, Earwigs, Sowbugs, Box Elder Bugs, Centipedes, Granary Weevils, Rice Weevils, Confused Flour Beetles, Rust Red Flour Beetles, Saw-Toothed Grain Beetles, Spider Beetles, Cigarette Beetles, Drugstore Beetles, Meal Worms, Grain Mites and Cadellies*: Use a good sprayer adjusted to a coarse wet spray. Direct the spray into hiding places, cracks and crevices, under pallets, around containers of stored foods, around the base of machinery, behind shelves and drawers, behind and beneath sinks, stoves, refrigerators and cabinets, along baseboards, around door and window frames, into dark corners and in and around garbage compactors, garbage chutes and cans. For *Silverfish*, spray bookcases.

For *Ants*, spray trails, nests and points of entry. If surface application only is to be used, spray floors and other surfaces applying at a rate of 1 gallon to 750 square feet of surface.

In case of infested foods in cabinets, dispose of the infested material. Remove all contents and clean thoroughly. Spray interior surfaces of empty cabinets thoroughly. After spray has dried, cover shelves with paper or otherwise protect foods from direct contact with sprayed surfaces.

TO KILL Carpet Beetles: Spray edges of carpeting and under carpeting and rugs. Make localized application to floor and baseboards. Spray directly into cracks, crevices and infested areas of shelving. To avoid the possibility of staining, test in an inconspicuous area and allow to dry prior to treatment.

TO KILL Bedbugs: Remove linens prior to treatment. Spray mattresses lightly, particularly around tufts and seams. Take beds apart and spray in all joints. Treat baseboards, moldings and floors. Place clean linens on bed after allowing mattress to dry.

PET AREAS: To kill *Fleas* and *Brown Dog Ticks* on premises: Thoroughly spray infested areas, pet beds, resting quarters, nearby cracks and crevices, along and behind baseboards, moldings, window and door frames, and entire areas of floor and floor covering. Place fresh bedding in animal quarters following treatment. Concurrent treatment of animals is recommended.

TO KILL Clothes Moths: Remove any infested articles from storage, brush thoroughly and air for several hours in sunlight, if possible. Apply spray liberally to empty chests, closets, bureaus and other storages directing the spray into cracks, joints and crevices. After airing, infested articles may be treated lightly keeping nozzle at least three feet from fabric to avoid staining. Test delicate fabrics in an inconspicuous area prior to treatment.

SPACE SPRAYING: Close doors, windows and transoms and shut off ventilating systems. Apply with a good machine adjusted to deliver a fine mist or fog. For rapid kill of *Houseflies, Fruit Flies, Gnats, Mosquitoes, Skipper Flies, Wasps, Hornets, Angoumols Grain Moths, Mediterranean Flour Moths, Indianmeal Moths* and *Tobacco Moths*, direct spray at an upward angle distributing it uniformly throughout the entire area at a rate of 3-6 ounces per 1000 cubic feet of space. To aid in the prevention of breeding, spray on standing water and in garbage pails.

FOGGING: To kill exposed or accessible stages of the above named crawling insects, use a rate of 1 gallon to 20,000 to 40,000 cubic feet of space. Contact insects directly whenever possible.

ON LIVESTOCK: To protect cattle, horses and hogs from *Horn Flies, Houseflies, Mosquitoes* and *Gnats* apply a light mist sufficient to wet the surface of the hair.

TO KILL Stable Flies, Horse Flies and Deer Flies, apply at a rate of 2 ounces per adult animal sufficient to wet the hair thoroughly. Repeat treatment daily or at intervals necessary to give continued protection.

TO KILL Blood-Sucking Lice, apply to the infested areas of the animal, using a stiff brush to get the spray to the base of the hair. Repeat every 2 to 3 weeks if required.

~~TO KILL Poultry Lice, spray roosts, walls and nests or cages thoroughly.~~

~~TO KILL Bedbugs and Mites in poultry houses, spray crevices of roost poles, cracks in walls, and cracks in nests where the bedbugs and mites hide.~~

Fleas and Ticks ON DOGS AND CATS: Start spraying at the animal's head, avoiding the eyes, nose and mouth as you spray. Make sure the animal's entire body is covered including the legs, under body and tail. While spraying, fluff the hair so that the spray will penetrate the skin. Make sure spray wets thoroughly. Avoid contact with genitalia. Repeat application every week, if necessary.

OUTDOORS: (Camping, fishing, hunting) - Spray outer clothing and surroundings. Repels *Biting Flies, Mosquitoes, Midges* and *Gnats*. If sprayed every hour or so, will aid in keeping surroundings free from *Mosquitoes*. In rare cases skin irritation results, avoid continued contact. Do not pour or squirt - use a good sprayer which will throw a heavy fine mist.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE - CONSUMER LABELING:

~~GENERAL USE RESTRICTIONS & PRECAUTIONS~~

- Apply this product only as specified on this label.
- Except when applying to pets, do not allow adults, children or pets to enter the treated area until sprays have dried.
- Except when applying to pets, do not apply this product in a way that will contact adults, children or pets, either directly or through drift.
- Do not make outdoor applications during rain.
- Do not water the treated area to the point of run-off.

- Do not wet plants to point of run-off or drip.
- Do not apply directly into sewers or drains or to any area like a gutter where drainage to storm sewers, water bodies or aquatic habitat can occur. Do not allow the product to enter any drain during or after application.
- Not for use in outdoor residential misting systems.
- Remove pets, birds and cover fish aquariums before application.
- Do not use this product on or around electrical equipment due to the possibility of shock hazard.
- Do not use this product on surfaces that can be harmed or stained by water.
- ~~For pet use: Consult a veterinarian before using this product on medicated, debilitated, aged, pregnant or nursing animals. Do not use on dogs or cats under 12 weeks. Sensitivities may occur after using ANY pesticide product for pets. If signs of sensitivity occur, bathe your pet with mild soap and rinse with large amounts of water. If signs continue, consult a veterinarian immediately.~~

SHAKE WELL BEFORE USE

TO KILL-

CRAWLING INSECTS: *Cockroaches, Silverfish, Sowbugs, Ants, Crickets, Earwigs, Grain Mites, Clovermites, Spiders, Box Elder Bugs, Centipedes.* Turn sprayer nozzle to stream position and spray directly into cracks, crevices and other hiding places along baseboards, hitting as many bugs as possible. Keep about three feet away from walls, fabrics and furniture.

FLYING INSECTS: *Flies, Houseflies, Mosquitoes, Gnats, Mediterranean Flour Moths, Small Flying Moths.* Turn sprayer nozzle to spray position. Keep about three feet away from walls, fabrics and furniture.

Wasps & Hornets: Turn sprayer nozzle to stream position. Spray directly on insects whenever possible. Apply a wet spray after dark when all insects have returned to their nests.

GARDEN INSECTS ON HOUSE PLANTS AND ORNAMENTAL PLANTS OUTDOORS: Turn sprayer nozzle to spray position. Direct spray so that upper and lower leaf surfaces are contacted. To kill *Aphids, Bagworms, Thrips, Flea Beetles, Japanese Beetles, Lace Bugs, Leaf Hoppers, Leafhoppers, Mimosa Webworm Larvae, Plant Bugs* and *Whiteflies* use fine mist spray about 18 to 24 inches from infested plants. Use caution on new growth and tender foliage. Avoid spraying plants when temperature exceeds 85°F. Spray when air is still.

Fleas and Ticks ON DOGS AND CATS: Turn sprayer nozzle to spray position. Start spraying at the animal's head, avoiding the eyes, nose and mouth as you spray. Make sure the animal's entire body is covered including the legs, underbody and tail. While spraying, fluff the hair so that the spray will penetrate the skin. Make sure spray wets thoroughly. Avoid contact with genitalia. Repeat application every week if necessary.

PET AREAS: To kill *Fleas and Brown Dog Ticks* on premises: Turn sprayer nozzle to spray position. Thoroughly spray infested areas, pet beds, resting quarters, nearby cracks and crevices, along and behind baseboards, moldings, window and door frames, and entire areas of floor and floor covering. Place fresh bedding in animal quarters following treatment. Concurrent treatment of animals is recommended.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

{Professional Use Product}

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.

Pesticide Storage and Spill Procedures: Store upright at room temperature. Avoid exposure to extreme temperatures. In case of spill or leakage, soak up with an absorbent material such as sand, sawdust, earth, fuller's earth, etc. Dispose of with chemical waste. Protect from freezing.

Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Disposal: Non-refillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Triple rinse (or equivalent) then offer for recycling or reconditioning, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or by other approved state and local procedures.

{Consumer Use Product}

Storage: Store in original container in a cool dry place inaccessible to children and pets. Protect from freezing.

Disposal: If empty: Non-refillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Place in trash or offer for recycling if available. **If partly filled:** Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions. Never place unused product down any indoor or outdoor drain.

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE USE

Read the entire Directions for Use, Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability before using this product. If Terms are not acceptable, return the unopened product container at once.

By using this product, user or buyer accepts the following conditions, disclaimer of warranties and limitations of liability.

CONDITIONS: The directions for use of this product are believed to be adequate and must be followed carefully. However, it is impossible to eliminate all risks associated with the use of this product. Ineffectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as weather conditions, presence of other materials, or the manner of use or application, all of which are beyond the control of Bug Stomper II, LLC. All such risks shall be assumed by the user or buyer.

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, BUG STOMPER II, LLC MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE, THAT EXTEND BEYOND THE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS LABEL. No agent of

Bug Stomper II, LLC is authorized to make any warranties beyond those contained herein or to modify the warranties Contained herein. To the extent consistent with applicable law, Bug Stomper II, LLC disclaims any liability whatsoever for Special, incidental or consequential damages resulting from the use or handling of this product.

LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER FOR ANY AND ALL LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID, OR AT BUT STOMPER II, LLC'S ELECTION, THE REPLACEMENT OF PRODUCT.

BUG STOMPER II, LLC, 2010

Bug Stomper Spray & Wipe is a registered trademark of Bug Stomper II, LLC

Bug Stomper II, LLC
P.O. Box 704
Springhill, La 71075

Alternate Front Panel Plugs For Consumer Type Labeling:

- ~~• Leaves No [Lingering] [Objectionable] [Insecticide] Odor~~
- Leaves No Objectionable Oily Or Sticky Residue
- To Kill Fleas And Brown Dog Ticks
- For Use On Pets
- Can Be Used On Pets
- Kills And Repels [Biting] Flies
- Effective
- Works Fast
- Fast Acting
- Leaves No Oily Stains
- [Leaves] No Sticky Mess
- ~~• Unscented~~
- Non-Aerosol
- Easy To Use Trigger Pump
- Convenient Trigger Pump
- ~~• No Aerosol Fumes~~
- ~~• Kills With Pyrethrin [Insecticide]~~
- * Pyrethrin [Insecticide] Is Made From Flowers
- * For Use On Plants And Shrubs]

[] DENOTE OPTIONAL COPY IN ADDITION TO ANY SUBSET OF THE DIRECTIONS FOR USE

545

10/10